
From: Colvin, Michael 
Sent: 3/12/2013 4:23:23 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Copy of ALJ Robert Mason's PD on A.12-06-010 (ID 11957) 

Let me know if you have any concerns this week if possible, since we are doing this in San 
Diego it's a tad harder to make last minute changes. 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 3:36 PM 
To: Colvin, Michael; Cuaresma, Sally 
Subject: Re: Copy of ALJ Robert Mason's PD on A.12-06-010 (ID 11957) 

Thank you Michael — we are most appreciative of this PD and especially its message. 

From: Colvin, Michael fmailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 03:33 PM 
To: Redacted 
Cc: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Copy of ALJ Robert Mason's PD on A.12-06-010 (ID 11957) 

Just to follow up on this, the PDF version of the PD is now available at 
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Published/G000/M048/K767/48767781.PDF 

Michael 

From: Mason, Robert 
Sent: Wednesday March 06 2013,12:34 PM 
To: Milon, Oyin; 
Cc: Doll, Laura i 

Redacted 
Colvin, Michael 

Subject: RE: Copy of ALJ Robert Mason's PD on A.12-06-010 (ID 11957) 

SB GT&S 0262358 

mailto:LRDD@pge.com


I may have goofed here. I thought I heard it had been web published. Instead it is scheduled to 
be web published on March 11 for the 3/21 meeting and you'll be able to see a copy of the PD 
then. 

The agenda number I gave you is correct so I am batting 1 for 2. 

Robert M, Mason III 

Administrative Law Judge 

California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Ave, 5th Floor 

San Francisco, California, 94102 

415-703-1470 

rim@cpuc.ca.gov 

ICURYY4ME 

From: Milon, Oyin 
Sent: Wednesday. March 06, 2013 12:25 PM 
To: Redacted 
Cc: ALJ Process; Mason, Robert 
Subject: RE: Copy of ALJ Robert Mason's PD on A. 12-06-010 (ID 11957) 

If this document is going to be on the March 21, 2013 CPUC Public Agenda Meeting then you 
won't see the document on the our website until Monday, March 11, 2013. If you have any 
additional questions please let me know. Thank you. 

From: Redacted 

Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2013 12:05 PM 
To: Milon, Oyin 
Subject: Copy of ALJ Robert Mason's PD on A.12-06-010 (ID 11957) 

SB GT&S 0262359 



Hi Oyin, 

I contacted Process Office inquiring on the above subject line and I was referred to you. Do 
you mind forwarding me a PDF copy of the Proposed Decision? 

I checked the CPUC website and I wasn't able to locate the Proposed Decision (ID 11957). 
Per ALJ Mason, this item is going to be on the March 21, 2013 CPUC Public Agenda 
Meeting. Thank you. 

Redacted 

Regulatory Relations 
Redacted 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/ 
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